Katrina Taxlor

From: Katrina.Taylor@baldwincountyal.gov
Subject: FW: Sheriff's Advancement in Education, Technology, and Training Fund Grant

From: Jones, Greg <Greg.Jones@adeca.alabama.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Jones, Greg <Greg.Jones@adeca.alabama.gov>

Subject: Sheriff's Advancement in Education, Technology, and Training Fund Grant

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

You are receiving this email because you are listed as either the Project Director or Financial Officer for your county’s
grant with ADECA through the Sheriff's Advancement in Education, Technology, and Training Fund program (formerly
Pistol Permit Revenue Loss Fund). This year, we will be doing a one year extension to the current grant instead of new
applications. You will not be required to do anything in our grant system to start the extension process. However, the
listed Authorizing Official for your grant will need to accept the extension when they receive the email from Adobe Sign.
If the listed Authorizing Official is not your current County Commission Chairman, you will need to email me a letter on
letterhead stating who the Chairman is and their email address and | will include them in the Adobe Sign so they can
accept the award. To check the listed Authorizing Official, follow the steps below:

- Login to grants.alabama.gov.

- Click Searches at the top.

- Click Applications/Grants.

- Type your County Commission’s name in the Organization box ( County Commission).

- Click Search on the bottom right of the Document Search box.

- This will bring up a list of grants you have access to. The Sheriff’s Advancement in Education, Technology, and
Training Fund grant will be 2024-PP-RF- . Click the Name of the grant, not the Organization.

- When the grant opens, click the Application Information page on the left of your screen. This page will have then
name of the Authorizing Official listed.

If you have any questions, please contact myself or Trace Johnston.

Trace Johnston
Program Manager

Law Enforcement and Traffic Safety Division
(334) 353-7038

Greg Jones
Program Supervisor

Law Enforcement and Traffic Safety Division
(334) 242-5885



